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Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vice President
Advanced Systems 8 Technology
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P. 0. Box 529100
Miami, Florida 33152

0)g gNRQ LMULCQZI

Dear Dr. Uhrig:

SUBJECT: ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT 2 FSAR» RE(UEST FOR.,NtNAGEHENT ACTION TO
FURNISH REQUIRED INFOR| tATION

At a June 19, 1981 meeting with your staff in Bethesda, we again emphasized
the need to furnish us your analyses of asymmetric LOCA blowdown loads,
which was initially requested earlier this year. The Containment Systems
Branch reviewers require this information in order to complete the FSAR
review in their area of responsibility to meet the review schedule for issuance
of their SER input by September 12, 1981.

Your staff informed us at the meeting that the magnitude of the effort is
such that based on your current schedule, the needed information would
not be provided until the end of 1981. Your staff also indicated that you
were examining methods to improve upon your current schedule. Your attention
is needed to assure that the necessary action is taken to furnish us the
required information in a timely manner. Please inform me of the course
of action you are taking.

Sincerely,

cc: See next page.

'0 ig1nal slgne4%f
Qarre llG. EiseahQO

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

8107300204 810714
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Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vice President
Adva red Systems 5 Technology
Flori 5, Power Im Light Company
P. 0. Bo 529100
Miami, Flo da 33152

SUBJECT: ST. UCIE PLANT, UNIT 2 FSAR - RE(UEST FOR AGEMENT ACTION TO
FURNI RE(UIRED INFORtIATION

In a June 19, 1981 ecting with your staff in Bet sda, we again emphasized
the need to furnish your analyses of the as etric LOCA blowdown loads.
Our Containment System~Branch.requires this i, ormation in order to
complete the FSAR revieigvq their area of res oosibility to meet the review
schedule for issuance of th ir SER input by eptember 12, 1981.

Your staff informed us on the one 19, 19/ date that the magnitude of the
effort is such that they would not-be able.to furnish us the needed inf'ormation
until the end of 1981. This is unsqtisfactory. He recognize that your
staff is investigating ways to improv~on the date for completion of the
analyses and furnishing us the informa5jon. Your attention is needed in
this matter to assure that the necessary+ction is taken to furnish us
the required information in a timely manner Please inform me of the

course'f

action you are taking.

Sincerely,

cc: See next page
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Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vice President
Advanced Systems and Technology
Florida Power 8 Light Company
P. 0. Box 529100
Miami, Florida 33152

Harold F. Reis, Esq.
Lowenstein, Newman, Reis, Axelrad 5 Toll
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Norman A. Coll, Esq.
McCarthy, Steel, Hectory 8 Davis
14th Floor, First National Bank Building
Miami, Florida 33131

Mr. Martin H. Hodder
1131 N. E. 86th Street
Miami, Florida 33138

. Resident Inspector
St. Lucie Nuclear Power Station
c/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7900 South A1A
Jensen Beach, Florida 33457


